

IT SKILLS

6 years experience with application operation and maintenance Familiar with using Ali cloud, Tencent cloud and other public cloud platforms.
Master the maintenance and optimization of Apache and Nginx services.
Familiar with the use of scripting languages such as python and shell.
Familiar with Docker and other container tools deployment.
Familiar with Jenkins, GitLab, familiar with pipeline syntax.
Familiar with big data framework Hadoop.
The ability to communicate and collaborate across departments, and the ability to learn new technologies and trends in the field at all times

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Central China Real Estate Limited

September 2019 to present

Operations & Maintenance Engineer

Responsible for the Jianye Group data center network equipment, server equipment, hardware equipment monitoring;

Responsible for the Jianye Group Ali cloud system infrastructure environment construction, such as nginx, tomcat, zookeeper, mysql environment configuration;

Responsible for the Jianye Group database regular backup, fault matching investigation.

Responsible for the Jianye Group code version maintenance, service release on line.

Responsible for Jianye Group automated operation and maintenance environment construction and maintenance, such as zabbix, Jenkins environment maintenance

Responsible for the construction and maintenance of the company's big data Hadoop cluster environment

Provide full-link CI/CD using cloud-effect technology, and form operational closure loop for regular operation and maintenance delivery

Xinxiang Agricultural Credit Bank

September 2015 to September 2019

Operations & Maintenance Engineer

Responsible for the maintenance of the bank's self-service equipment, servers and network equipment,

Responsible for development of the bank's office automation business using java, vba, sql server and other technologies

Responsible for matters related to the relocation and construction of the Data Center

TOPNET Limited

March 2014 to September 2015

Software Development Engineer

Responsible for JAVA WEB development, participate in a number of large-scale projects on line and post-launch maintenance work

Responsible for database design and development related work

YTEC Limited

June 2012 to March 2014

Software Development Engineer

Responsible for JAVA WEB development, is the core developer of many large projects of the company, participate in the company's many projects on line work



Participate in the development of credit systems

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Jianye Property Cloud System Automated Operation and Maintenance Monitoring System 2021 to present

Based on Ali Cloud, complete the transformation of application on cloud.

Based on business characteristics, optimize etcd, kubelet and other business components, design project.

HA architecture, optimize core clusters and edge clusters around.

Complete business monitoring and Automated Operations and Maintenance based on BK-sops.

Responsible for the troubleshooting and review of all business systems with R&D team, from network to OS, file system to application and DB, etc.

Improve product stability.

Jianye Group Call Center System

September 2019 to May 2020

The system is a call center system for Jianye Group, with 10 IVRs deployed on the system and 100 concurrent voice services, providing voice support for all Jianye Group's Industry external hotline to provide support.

In this project I was responsible for the network and system architecture design.

Participate in system interconnection test work.

Responsible for system interface deployment and documentation.

EDUCATION

Henan University of Science and Technology

September 2008 to June 2012

Bachelor of Computer Science and Technology

Language: English (CET-6)

Certifications/Licenses: PMP